

**McNab Public School
School Council Meeting
November 28, 2017**

The second School Council meeting of the 2017/2018 school year was held on Tuesday, November 28, 2017.

Attendees:

J. Cooper, R. Alessio, D. Hamilton, T. McConnell, S. Phillion, C. Stevenson, C. Bootland
Regrets from Principal S. Griffiths for not attending but awaiting arrival of new baby.

Principal's Update:

No Update

Committees:

Cultural:

- Tanya has booked "Rock the Arts" for JK to Grade 4 students in January.

Library:

- Joanne has purchased new books to supplement our Library. Our Book Fair was very successful and our Library will again benefit from more new books.

Special Events/Social:

- The Halloween Dance was well attended and enjoyed by families.
- Our first Movie Night held November 24th had a low attendance. We will continue to hold Movie Nights, but try to promote them more.
- Christmas Shopping Day inventory has been completed. Thanks to those who helped out. We are looking forward to a fun-filled day next week.

Rink:

- Minor work will be done on our rink to prepare it for our skating season.

Teachers Fund:

- We will continue to help teachers off-set expenses through this fund. Receipts totalling \$147.77 were submitted.

Treasurer's Report:

- The bank balance to date is \$14,625.60. Proceeds from Movie Night have not yet been banked.

Allocation of Funds:

Please note that the correct amount for our Events Float is \$250 and not \$150 as stated in September's Minutes.

New Business:

Math Night:

- We received our Grant money to hold a Math Night. This is an evening for parents and children to go to various stations and learn Math games. Last year families took home a loot bag of items to continue to play these games. Possible date to take place is in January.

Popcorn Machine

- During our recent Movie Night our popcorn machine was not working well. Charlene made a motion to purchase a new larger size machine in the \$500 range. Rebecca seconded this motion and all in favour.

Signing Authority

- New signing authority will be taking place, under the recommendation of a recent school audit. It was proposed that there be 4 signing authorities on the School Council account, with 2 being school personnel and 2 parents. A cheque would require 1 school and 1 parent. Dawn made a motion to accept this and Rebecca seconded it, with all in favour.

Winter Outdoor Equipment

- The principal proposed that School Council spend around \$1,000 to purchase sleds, shovels and other items for students to use during the winter months. Charlene made a motion and Rebecca seconded it, with all in favour.

Fun Fair

- We need to look ahead at purchasing 3-4 Raffle prizes for Fun Fair. We will meet in January to determine sub-committees.

Meeting Adjourned:

Meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m.

Next Meeting:

January 30th @ 7:00 p.m. Fun Fair pre-planning meeting @ 6:00 p.m.